GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT & FORESTS

ITANAGAR. - o:{
6/Cons/08/PHIY /B 3 F — Uy Itanagar dated==5> Dec’16

The General Manager(Projects), NHIDCL,
Branch Office Namsai,
Taye Gumin Building,

Near MARK FED,

Piyong Road, 2™ Mile, .
Namsai-792103

Sub:- Permission for change of User Agency from Border Road. Task Force (BRTF) to National
Highways & Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited (NHIDCL) in respect of proposal for
diversion of 4.50 ha of forestland for improvement of Akajan-Likabali-Bame road from 65.00 km 1o 71.00
km by BRTF in West Siang District of Arunachal Pradesh-regarding.

Ref-  Your letter No.NHIDCL/A-L-B/65-71 km /Bo-1ta/2015-16/Vol-1/419 dated 91/04/2016.
Sir, ’
With reference to vour letter cited above on the subject, it is to inform that the Ministry of
Environment, Forests & Climate Change, Govt. of India, NER Office, Shillong vide their letter No.3-ANB
023/2013-SH1/4145-46 dated 19.12.2016 ( copy enclosed) has accorded the permission for change of user
agency from Border Road Task Force (BRTF) to National Highways & Infrastructure Development
Corporation Limited (NHIDCL) in respect above segment of Trans Arunachal Highway under PM’s
Package in West Siang District of Arunachal Pradesh.
Accordingly, the State Govt, hereby conveys the permission for change of user agency from BRTF
to NHIDCL in respect of proposal for diversion of the forest land for the above project subject of following
conditions:- -
(i) No further change in the ownership will be allowed, and
(ii) All terms and conditions prescribed in the In-Principle Approval accorded vide RO, Shillong’s “/
letter No. 3-ANB 023/2013-SHI/3321-22 dated 04/03/2015 shall be strictly adhered to. (&"@ W&é&u )

Yourgfﬁgiu@yl,
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) @) .!\Singh)
Chief Conservator of Forest{Cons)
& Nodal Officer (FCA)

Copy to :-

—

The Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Central),Government of India, Ministry
of Environment & Forests,North-Eastern Regional Office, LA W-U-SIB, Lumbatngen, Near
MTC Workshop,Shillong-793 021 for information.

2. The Chief Conservator of Forests,C AC, Pasighat for information.
3. The Divisional Forest Officer, Along Forest Division for information.
4. The Commander,HQ 761 BTRRF, C/o 99 APO for information alongwith copy of
Regional Office Shillong’s letter dtd 19.12.2016. —
(C.D. Singh)
Chief Conservator of Forest (Cons)
& Nodal Officer (FCA)

840

fad

GM {Frojacts)
NHIDCL
Branch Office-Namsa:
Arunachal Pradesh




